

Section I
Notice of Development of Proposed Rules
and Negotiated Rulemaking

DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS

RULE NO.: **RULE TITLE:**
33-602.2035 Inmate Substance Abuse Testing
PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose and effect of the proposed amendment is to substitute a new form DC6-2067.
SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Inmate substance abuse testing.
RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 944.09, 944.473 FS.
LAW IMPLEMENTED: 944.09, 944.472, 944.473 FS.
IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.
THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT IS: Adam Stallard, 501 South Calhoun Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS:

33-602.2035 Inmate Substance Abuse Testing.
The Office of Institutions shall be responsible for the development and implementation of the department’s substance abuse testing program.

(1) Definitions.

(a) through (c) No change.

(d) Chain of Custody Form – the form used to document the identity and integrity of an inmate’s specimen from time of collection until the specimen is prepared for shipment to a designated outside laboratory for confirmation testing. This form will be provided by the laboratory conducting confirmation tests on specimens that had a positive result on the on-site testing device. Form DC6-2067, Chain of Custody Form is hereby incorporated by reference. Copies of the form are available directly from the vendor or from the Forms Control Administrator, 501 S. Calhoun Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2500, <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-02090>. The effective date of the form is _____ 11-28-10.

(e) through (h) No change.
(2) through (3) No change.
Rulemaking Authority 944.09, 944.473 FS. Law Implemented 944.09, 944.472, 944.473 FS. History–New 2-8-00, Amended 2-5-01, Formerly 33-602.2045, Amended 7-2-02, 2-19-07, 7-29-08, 8-26-09, 2-10-10, 11-28-10, 1-11-12, Formerly 33-108.101, Amended 2-17-13, 4-6-14, _____.

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

St. Johns River Water Management District
RULE NO.: **RULE TITLE:**
40C-9.061 Appraisals
PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose and effect of the amendment to Rule 40C-9.061, F.A.C., is to conform the rule to the 2012 amendments to Section 475.628, Florida Statutes.
SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Standards for appraisals of real property for use by the St. Johns River Water Management District.
RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 373.044, 373.113 FS.
LAW IMPLEMENTED: 373.089, 373.139, 373.461, 373.59 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: District Clerk at (386)329-4127. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT IS: Wendy Gaylord, Rules Coordinator, St. Johns River Water Management District, Office of General Counsel, 4049 Reid Street, Palatka, Florida 32177, (386)326-3026, or wgaylord@sjrwm.com

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS:

40C-9.061 Appraisals.
(1) through (2) No change.

(3) Certified appraisals shall be reviewed by the District to ensure that they comply with the professional practice standards established for property appraisers registered, licensed, or certified in the State of Florida meet the Uniform Standards of Professional Appraisal Practice in accordance with Section 475.628, Florida Statutes.

(4) No change.

Rulemaking Specific Authority 373.016, 373.044, ~~373.056~~, 373.113 FS. Law Implemented ~~373.103~~, 373.089, 373.139, ~~373.461~~, 373.59 FS. History–New 6-15-82, Amended 7-30-01, 6-7-04, _____.

Section II
Proposed Rules

NONE

Section III
Notice of Changes, Corrections and
Withdrawals

DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
33-601.301 Inmate Discipline – General Policy
 NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 40, No. 215, November 4, 2014 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

The changes are in response to comments made by the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee in a letter dated November 12, 2014. The changes are as follows:

33-601.301 Inmate Discipline – General Policy.

(1) Inmate ~~In order that inmates might live in a safe and orderly environment, inmates whose behavior that is not in compliance in none compliance~~ with department rules shall be corrected through ~~preventative discipline techniques or the disciplinary process, which includes informal disciplinary intervention.~~

(2) ~~Discipline is a factor in correctional treatment and control. The objective is the acceptance of the rules of prohibited conduct and specific institutional regulations which are required for the general welfare of the institutional community and serve as a model for law-abiding behavior following release.~~

(3) Informal disciplinary intervention ~~Preventive discipline~~ consists of ~~initial orientation and continuing~~ group and individual counseling in lieu of ~~instruction without the necessity of taking~~ formal disciplinary action. These corrective techniques are ~~should be~~ employed when deviations from rules

occur due to lack of understanding or as the result of ~~when resulting from~~ carelessness or faulty habits, and are. ~~The employee’s counseling of an inmate is~~ designed to eliminate future disciplinary violations and to develop acceptable standards of behavior.

(4) The goals and purposes of discipline and informal disciplinary intervention ~~preventative discipline~~, the terms used, as well as the procedures outlined in this rule will be incorporated into the staff training program. A copy of Rules 33-601.301-.314, F.A.C., and all revisions thereto will be made available to all employees.

(5) Every inmate shall have access to Rules 33-601.301-.314, F.A.C. Inmates in open population shall have access to these rules from the inmate library, law library, or any other area accessible to inmates as deemed appropriate by the warden. Inmates who are not in open population shall have access to these rules through their housing officer in the confinement unit. Inmates in institutions or facilities without libraries shall have access to these rules from the classification office, the security shift supervisor’s office, or any other area accessible to inmates as deemed appropriate by the warden. Every inmate received by the department will be given a printed copy of Rules 33-601.301-.314, F.A.C. Copies of this rule chapter shall also be available in the institution library. ~~Inmates shall be notified of any change by posting and circulation. These rules shall be translated into any language native to 5 percent or more of the statewide inmate population. These translations shall be made available to inmates. At the time of reception processing, W~~when a literacy or language problem prevents an inmate from understanding the rules, a staff member or translator shall assist the inmate in understanding the rules. ~~At the time of reception processing, when a literacy or language problem prevents an inmate from understanding the rules of this chapter, a staff member or translator shall assist the inmate in understanding the rules.~~

(6) The provisions of Rules 33-601.301-.314, F.A.C., shall be applicable to correctional facilities and programs operated by the department and to correctional facilities operated by private vendors under contract with the department. Rulemaking Authority 944.09 FS. Law Implemented 20.315, 944.09, 945.04 FS. History–New 3-12-84, Formerly 33-22.01, Amended 12-30-86, 10-1-95, Formerly 33-22.001, Amended _____.

DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
33-602.210 Use of Force
 NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 40, No. 196, October 8, 2014 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

The changes are in response to comments made by the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee in a letter dated October 20, 2014. The changes are as follows:

33-602.210 Use of Force.

(1) No change.

(2) Definitions.

(a) through (r) No change.

(s) Uninvolved CIT-Trained Officer – A CIT-trained officer that is not involved in the events leading up to the need to use force.

~~(t)(4)~~ Wooden Baton Rounds – Multiple wooden projectiles fired from a 37/40-mm weapon, designed to be skip fired into the lower extremities of rioters to inflict pain compliance.

(3) A video camera operator shall commence recording all reactionary use of force incidents upon arrival at the scene as soon as possible. All organized use of force incidents shall be video recorded unless exigent or emergency circumstances prevent such action. Except in the circumstances described in sub-subparagraph ~~(9)(o)2.e. (9)(n)2.e.~~, video recordings shall continue uninterrupted from commencement until the situation is stable and under control and the inmate is placed in a secure cell or transport vehicle for transfer. Additionally, the camera operator shall, to the best of his or her ability, ensure that all staff actively involved in any use of force and captured within the view finder of the camera is identified by rank/title and name.

(a) through (e) No change.

(4) through (8) No change.

(9) Use of Chemical Agents. All chemical agents shall be used with caution and in accordance with the manufacturer's instructions.

(a) through (f) No change.

(g) Prior to issuance of a final order to an inmate ordering compliance or cessation of disruptive behavior, a confinement lieutenant, close management lieutenant or shift supervisor shall have control room staff check the Bed Inventory List to ascertain whether the inmate involved is classified as S-2 or higher. During regular work hours, if the involved inmate is S-2 or higher, the confinement lieutenant, close management lieutenant or shift supervisor shall have a qualified mental health professional provide crisis intervention and attempt to de-escalate the situation and prevent a use of force. After regular work hours, the confinement lieutenant, close management lieutenant or shift supervisor shall have an uninvolved CIT-trained officer speak with the inmate in an attempt to de-escalate the situation and prevent a use of force.

(h) through (q) No change.

~~(10) An employee of the Department is Non-deadly Force. In accordance with Section 944.35, F.S., officers are authorized to apply lawful and reasonably necessary physical force upon an inmate to:~~

~~(a) Defend himself, herself, themselves or others against an imminent use of unlawful force from actions that are likely to cause injury or death;~~

~~(b) Prevent a person from escaping from a state correctional institution or any facility where an inmate is not permitted to leave without authorization when the employee reasonably believes that person is lawfully detained in such institution or facility; Prevent the escape of a convicted felon from the custody of a correctional institution, any facility where an inmate is not permitted to depart without authorization, or as necessary to gain custody of an escaped inmate;~~

~~(c) Gain custody of an escaped inmate; Prevent the escape of an inmate during transport or while outside a correctional institution or facility;~~

(d) through (f) No change.

~~(g) Prevent an inmate from inflicting any self-injury or attempting from attempts to commit suicide; or~~

~~(h) Restrain an inmate to permit the administration of medical treatment under the supervision of a physician or his or her designee when treatment is necessary to protect the health of the inmate or others Reasonably restrain necessary.~~

(11) No change.

(12) Any time force is used, the officer initially using force shall complete Form DC6-230, Report of Force Used. The completed form must contain a clear and comprehensive narrative of the circumstances that led to the use of force, the specific justification and necessity for the use of force and a description of the actual events that occurred as well as the post-event actions. An incident report prepared by the author of the DC6-230, Report of Force Used, may be referenced in Section A., Narrative of Pre-event, and attached to the report to provide additional detail regarding the justification and necessity for using force. If more than one officer was involved in the use of force, the initial officer using force shall complete the report. Any participant who objects to information recorded by the reporting officer or who has additional observations to add to the narrative or description of the incident written by the reporting officer shall complete and attach Form DC6-230, Report of Force Used. No officer or employee shall receive discipline for providing updated information to a use of force

report, provided the updated information is presented without unnecessary delay after discovery of the discrepancy. Updates or addendums recorded on any Form DC6-230, Report of Force Used, should be completed and forwarded to the warden not later than one (1) business day (excluding weekends and holidays) following completion of the original DC6-230 the date that the original Form DC6-232, Authorization for Use of Force, is signed and dated.

(a) through (m) No change.

(n) Officers may use reasonable physical force to restrain an inmate, upon supervision and direction of a physician or medical practitioner, for the purpose of providing necessary treatment to protect the health of others or to satisfy a duty to protect an inmate against self-inflicted injury or death or for the safety of an employee. The attending Qualified Health Care Provider who directs or observes medically necessary use of force shall prepare Form DC6-232, Authorization for Use of Force for Facilitating Emergency Treatment Order, authorizing the use of force. A copy of the DC6-232 shall be provided to the Shift Supervisor for attachment to the Institutions Report of Force Used DC6-230 for review by the Warden or Duty Warden. Form DC6-232 is hereby incorporated by reference. Copies of this form are available from the Forms Control Administrator, 501 South Calhoun Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2500.

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01701>.

The effective date of the form is _____. Officers who use force pursuant to a physician or medical practitioner’s request shall complete Form DC6-230, Report of Force Used, when actual force is used, or Form DC6-210, Incident Report, when restraints are applied with no physical resistance by the inmate, and the form shall be forwarded to the warden.

(o) through (q) No change.

(13) through (17) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 944.09 FS. Law Implemented 776.012, 776.06, 776.07, 843.04, 944.02, 944.09, 944.35, 957.05 FS. History—New 4-8-81, Amended 10-10-83, 9-28-85, Formerly 33-3.066, Amended 3-26-86, 11-21-86, 4-21-93, 7-26-93, 11-2-94, 2-12-97, 11-8-98, Formerly 33-3.0066, Amended 10-6-99, 2-7-00, 7-25-02, 8-25-03, 2-25-04, 11-7-04, 4-17-05, 8-1-05, 3-2-06, 9-18-06, 10-4-07, 3-3-08, 8-4-08, 1-6-09, 5-26-09, 4-8-10, 9-13-10, 3-22-11, 12-16-12, 8-11-13, 11-5-13, _____.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Regulatory Council of Community Association Managers

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
 61E14-4.001 Continuing Education Renewal Requirements

NOTICE OF CHANGE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 40, No. 178, September 12, 2014, issue of the Florida Administrative Register and are in response to written comments submitted by the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee staff: Subsections (7) and (8) shall be deleted.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Robyn Barineau, Executive Director, Regulatory Council of Community Association Managers, 1940 N. Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)487-1395

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
 62-621.300 Permits

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 40, No. 119, June 19, 2014 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

The following is a change to the Notice of Intent to Use the Generic Permit for Discharge of Ground Water from Dewatering Operations (DEP Form 62-621.300(2)(b), F.A.C.), which is adopted by rule. The certification in DEP Form 62-621.300(2)(b), F.A.C., is revised to conform to the language of Rule 62-620.305, F.A.C.

The following is a change to the Notice of Termination Generic Permit for Discharge of Ground Water from Dewatering Operations (DEP Form 62-621.300(2)(f), F.A.C.), which is adopted by rule. The certification in DEP Form 62-621.300(2)(f), F.A.C., is revised to conform to the language of Rule 62-620.305, F.A.C.

The following is a change to the Notice of Intent to Use Generic Permit for Stormwater Discharge from Large and Small Construction Activities (DEP Form 62-621.300(4)(b), F.A.C.), which is adopted by rule. The language in DEP Form 62-621.300(4)(b), F.A.C., is revised to reference permits issued by the Department, as well as water management districts and delegated local governments.

The following is a change to the Notice of Intent to Use Generic Permit for Stormwater Discharge from Large and Small Construction Activities (DEP Form 62-621.300(4)(b), F.A.C.), which is adopted by rule. The title of DEP Form 62-621.300(4)(b), F.A.C., is revised to conform to the title of the rule 62-621.300(4)(a). The title of the form now reads “NPDES

Generic Permit for Stormwater Discharge from Large and Small Construction Activities”.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
 62-660.804 General Permit for Sand and Limestone
 Mines
 NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 40, No. 142, July 23, 2014 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

DEP Form 62-660.900(6) has been revised to include “\$500.00 application fee” in the section titled Part 1 – Instruction instead of simply referencing the “application fee”.

Submit this completed form and supporting documentation and the \$500.00 application fee to the industrial wastewater program at the local DEP office. Electronic submittal is preferred and may be available at the DEP Business Portal http://www.dep.state.fl.us/secretary/portal/permit_water.htm#wastewater. To locate a local DEP office, go to: <http://www.dep.state.fl.us/secretary/dist/default.htm>. Checks should be payable to the Florida Department of Environmental Protection. **DEP will not process this form without the appropriate fee.** If an item is not applicable to your project, indicate “NA” in the appropriate space provided.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Dentistry

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
 64B5-2.0135 Dental Hygiene Examination
 NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 40, No. 206, October 22, 2014 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

The change is in response to written comments submitted by the staff of the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee and by a vote by the board at the meeting held on November 21, 2014.

The changes are as follows:

Subsection (1)(d) shall now read as follows:

(d) Candidates for the dental hygiene examination may only assess patients for suitability as exam patients at a dental office under the direct supervision of a Florida licensed dentist, or at an accredited dental hygiene program or an accredited dental school under the direct supervision of a program faculty member.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Susan Foster, Executive Director, Board of Dentistry, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C08, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3258

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Dentistry

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
 64B5-16.0075 Dental Charting by Dental Hygienists
 NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 40, No. 206, October 22, 2014 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

The change is in response to written comments submitted by the staff of the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee and by a vote by the board at the meeting held on November 21, 2014.

The changes are as follows:

Subsection (1) will be deleted in its entirety.

Subsection (2) will be renumbered to (1).

Subsection (2) shall now read as follows:

(2) Dental hygienists charting and collecting data for epidemiological surveys for public health may use the dental charting forms without identifying patient information or the name, license number, and place of employment of the dental hygienists or dentists.

Subsections (3) through (5) shall be deleted in their entirety.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Susan Foster, Executive Director, Board of Dentistry, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C08, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3258

**Section IV
 Emergency Rules**

NONE

**Section V
 Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Rule
 Variance or Waiver**

**DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL
 REGULATION**

Board of Accountancy

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
 61H1-28.0052 Number of Sitzings, and Granting of Credit,
 Release of Grades and Completion of Examination, Transition
 Rules

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on December 4, 2014, the Board of Accountancy, received a petition for variance or waiver filed by Sonia Garate, seeking a variance or waiver of paragraph 61H1-28.0052(1)(b), Florida Administrative Code, that requires candidates to pass all four test sections of the CPA Examination within a rolling eighteen-month period, which begins on the NASBA grade release date for the first test section(s) passed. In the event all four test sections of the CPA Examination are not passed within the rolling eighteen-month period, credit for any test section(s) passed outside the eighteen-month period will expire and that test section(s) must be retaken.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Veloria Kelly, Division Director, Board of Accountancy, 240 NW 76th Dr., Suite A, Gainesville, Florida 32607. Comments on this petition should be filed with the Board of Accountancy within 14 days of publication of this notice.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Chiropractic

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B2-13.004 Continuing Education

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on December 9, 2014, the Board of Chiropractic Medicine, received a petition for variance or waiver filed by Matthew Faris, DC. The Petitioner is seeking a waiver or variance of paragraph 64B2-13.004(4)(a), Florida Administrative Code, which requires that for continuing education providers to receive Board approval, a continuing education course should be submitted for the Board's approval prior to the date of the scheduled presentation.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Adrienne Rodgers, Executive Director, Board of Chiropractic Medicine/MQA, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C07, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3257, Adrienne.Rodgers@flhelath.gov. Comments on this petition should be filed with the Board of Chiropractic Medicine within 14 days of publication of this notice.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Chiropractic

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B2-13.004: Continuing Education

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on December 9, 2014, the Board of Chiropractic Medicine, received a petition for variance or waiver filed by Paul A. Jaskoviak, DC, on behalf of Texas Chiropractic College regarding the course entitled "Adrenal & Thyroid Health." The Petitioner is seeking a waiver or variance of paragraph 64B2-13.004(4)(a), Florida Administrative Code, which requires that for continuing education providers to receive Board approval, a continuing

education course should be submitted for the Board's approval prior to the date of the scheduled presentation.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Adrienne Rodgers, Executive Director, Board of Chiropractic Medicine/MQA, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C07, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3257, Adrienne.Rodgers@flhelath.gov. Comments on this petition should be filed with the Board of Chiropractic Medicine within 14 days of publication of this notice.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Chiropractic

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B2-13.004 Continuing Education

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on December 9, 2014, the Board of Chiropractic Medicine, received a petition for variance or waiver filed by Paul A. Jaskoviak, DC, on behalf of Texas Chiropractic College regarding the course entitled "Better Together." The Petitioner is seeking a waiver or variance of paragraph 64B2-13.004(4)(a), Florida Administrative Code, which requires that for continuing education providers to receive Board approval, a continuing education course should be submitted for the Board's approval prior to the date of the scheduled presentation.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Adrienne Rodgers, Executive Director, Board of Chiropractic Medicine/MQA, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C07, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3257, Adrienne.Rodgers@flhelath.gov. Comments on this petition should be filed with the Board of Chiropractic Medicine within 14 days of publication of this notice.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Emergency Medical Operations

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64J-1.0201 EMS Instructor Qualifications

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on December 9, 2014, the Department of Health received a petition for emergency variance or waiver from Chipola College for two EMS instructors who do not have Associates Degrees. Chipola College is requesting an emergency variance or wavier because the college has lost experienced instructional staff. The request is to grant Ms. Tami Stafford and Mr. Jeff Guadianna until January 1, 2017 to secure their Associates Degree. Interested persons or other agencies may submit comments within 14 days after publication of this notice.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver, or a copy of the Emergency Petition for Variance or Waiver, may be obtained by contacting: Rickey Stone, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin A 22, Tallahassee, FL 32399-1722, by email: rickey.stone@flhealth.gov or by telephone: (850)245-4704.

Section VI

Notice of Meetings, Workshops and Public Hearings

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

RULE NOS.:RULE TITLES:

- 14-91.002 Definitions
- 14-91.004 Prequalification Requirements
- 14-91.005 Public Announcement Procedures
- 14-91.007 Selection and Award Process

The Department of Transportation announces a hearing to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, December 18, 2014, 1:00 p.m.
PLACE: Florida Department of Transportation Headquarters, Suwannee Room, 2nd floor Burns Building, 605 Suwannee Street, Tallahassee, FL

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To receive public comments and discuss proposed changes to Rule Chapter 14-91, Florida Administrative Code, Administration of Combined Design and Construction Contracts (Design-Build).

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Alan Autry, State Construction Administration Specialist, Department of Transportation, 605 Suwannee Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)414-4195, alan.autry@dot.state.fl.us.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Alan Autry, State Construction Administration Specialist, Department of Transportation, 605 Suwannee Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)414-4195, alan.autry@dot.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Board of Pilot Commissioners

The Board of Pilot Commissioners/Pilotage Rate Review Committee announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, December 18, 2014, 9:30 a.m.
PLACE: 1(888)670-3525, participant passcode: 1628623372#
GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Rate Review Committee Rules.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Board of Pilot Commissioners, Rate Review Committee, 1940 N. Monroe St., Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)717-1981.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Board of Pilot Commissioners, Rate Review Committee, 1940 N. Monroe St., Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)717-1981. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Board of Pilot Commissioners, Rate Review Committee, 1940 N. Monroe St., Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)717-1981.

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

Division of Funeral, Cemetery, and Consumer Services

The Board of Funeral, Cemetery, and Consumer Services, operating under Chapter 497, Florida Statutes, announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIME: By teleconference: January 8, 2015; March 5, 2015; April 30, 2015; June 4, 2015; July 9, 2015; September 3, 2015; November 5, 2015. In person, in Tallahassee: February 5, 2015; June 25, 2015; December 3, 2015. In person, in Jacksonville: April 2, 2015. In person, in Altamonte Springs: August 6, 2015. In person, in Fort Myers/Punta Gorda: October 1, 2015. All meetings will start at 10:00 a.m.

PLACES: The public may participate in teleconference meetings by calling (850)413-1558, conference code: 318038 or by attendance at the Pepper Building, Suite 320, 111 W Madison, Tallahassee, FL, where Board staff will have a speaker phone connected to the teleconference by which the public can hear and address the Board.

All in-person meetings of the Board will be held: Tallahassee at Room 230A, Alexander Building, Tallahassee, FL; Jacksonville at the Embassy Suites Jacksonville Baymeadows, 9300 Baymeadows Road, Jacksonville, FL; Altamonte Springs at the Hilton Orlando/Altamonte Springs, 350 S Northlake Blvd., Altamonte Springs, FL; Fort Myers/Punta Gorda TBD.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
General subject matter to be considered: Applications for license; disciplinary actions; applications for approval of change in ownership or control of existing licenses; reports by staff; approval of minutes of prior meetings.

Any changes to the above meeting schedule will be published at least 10 days before the affected meeting, under the heading "Announcements," on the Division's webpage at the following web address:
www.myfloridacfo.com/Division/FuneralCemetery/.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: The agenda for each meeting will be available at least 7 days before the meeting, and may be obtained by contacting LaTonya Bryant at (850)413-3039.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: LaTonya Bryant at (850)413-3039. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

PALM BEACH SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

The Palm Beach Soil & Water Conservation District announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: December 19, 2014, 1:00 p.m.

PLACE: 420 S. State Road 7, Royal Palm Beach, FL 33414

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
General Business.

**Section VII
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Declaratory Statements**

NONE

**Section VIII
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding the Validity of Rules**

Notice of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filled with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Notice of Disposition of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filled with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

**Section IX
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Non-rule Policy Challenges**

NONE

**Section X
Announcements and Objection Reports of
the Joint Administrative Procedures
Committee**

NONE

**Section XI
Notices Regarding Bids, Proposals and
Purchasing**

NONE

Section XII Miscellaneous

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILY SERVICES
Economic Self-Sufficiency Program
Notice of Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (TANF)
Caseload Reduction Credit Report
NOTICE OF TEMPORARY ASSISTANCE FOR NEEDY
FAMILIES (TANF) CASELOAD REDUCTION CREDIT
REPORT

Based on guidance from the Department of Health and Human Services, notice is hereby given of the submission of this report for FFY 2015 using FFY 2014 caseload data as the comparison year. The caseload reduction credit is an adjustment to the

State's minimum TANF work participation requirement. To receive a copy of the report email bob.hoelzle@myflfamilies.com, call (850)717-4066 or write the Department of children and Families, Economic Self-Sufficiency Headquarters, 1317 Winewood Boulevard, Building 3, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0700. The Department is providing the public an opportunity to comment on the estimates and methodology used to complete the estimates and will accept written comments on this report through 5:00 p.m. on Monday, January 12, 2015 submitted to the above email or mail address. We will consider any comments received, forward them to the federal agency and amend the report if necessary.

Section XIII Index to Rules Filed During Preceding Week

NOTE: The above section will be published on Tuesday beginning October 2, 2012, unless Monday is a holiday, then it will be published on Wednesday of that week.
